Agenda
Shady Cove Regular City Council Meeting
Thursday, February 16, 2023
6 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87670568614?pwd=Rk9DUjQ2WU90M1Z3Njh1bWFVZVNrZz09

Meeting ID: 876 7056 8614

Passcode: 672239

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,876705686144#,,,,*672239# US (Houston)
+16694449171,,876705686144#,,,,*672239# US

Call to Order

A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Announcements by Presiding Officer

. This meeting is being digitally recorded.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held on March 2,
2023 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next regularly scheduled meeting and Public Hearing of the Planning
Commission is February 23 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.
The next meeting of the Parks and Rec Commission is not scheduled at this time.
The next meeting of the Emergency Management Commission is not scheduled at
this time.

The next meeting of the Events Committee is not scheduled at this time.

Public may comment on agenda items - Public must state name, address and
standing to discuss an issue. Issues must have a City-wide impact and not be
personal issues. Depending on number of comments and time constraints, Council
may limit the amount of time to 3 minutes per speaker.

These meeting dates and times are subject to change.

Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items of interest may do
so. The person addressing the Council must complete a Public Comment Card
and submit it to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. All remarks will be
addressed to the whole City Council and limited to 3 minutes per person. Public
Comments may also be submitted by email to the City Administrator, at
TCorrigan@shadycove.org, no later than 4:00 PM the day of the meeting. The
Council reserves the right to delay any action, if required, until such time as they
are fully informed on a matter.

Public Comment on Agenda Items

Consent Agenda (pgs.4-10)

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact

the Planning Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il).

1



Shady Cove City Council Meeting
February 16, 2023
Page 2 of 2

A. Minutes of 02/02/23

B. Bills Paid 01/26/23 - 02/10/23 - $24,342.81
V. Items Removed from Consent Agenda

V. Staff Reports

A. Jackson County Deputy

B. Fire Chief Winfrey, FD4

C. Commission/Committee Reports
D. City Administrator

Vi. Old Business
A. Appointment to City Council — (pgs. 11-14)
B. Appointments to Planning Commission (pgs. 15-18)
C. Appointments for Liaisons — (pgs. 19-20)
D. Hardship Appeal — 72 Maple Dr. (pgs.) (pgs. 21-23)
E. Commission/Committee Rules Workshop
VII. New Business
A. Appointments to Parks and Recreation (pgs. 24-35)
B. Appointment to Events Committee (pgs. 36-37)
C. American Rescue Fund Forum Update (pg. 38)
D. Rural Assistance for Rural Environments
VIIL. Written Communication
IX. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
X. Council Comments on Non-Agenda Items
A. Mayor Ball

B. Councilor Nuckles
C. Councilor Winfrey
D. Councilor Hubbard

Adjournment



City of Shady Cove City
Council Meeting Public
Comment Card e 2O

Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items of interest must complete
this Public Comment Card and submit to the City Administrator prior to the start of the
meeting. The completed form may also be submitted by email to the City Administrator
at tcorrigan@shadycove.org no later than 4:00pm the day of the meeting.

(Please Print Clearly) MEETING DATE:

NAME (required):

ADDRESS (required):

CONTACT INFO:
(phone or email)

Check One: Agenda Item Non-Agenda Item

[ wish to speak on the following (please be specific):

All remarks will be addressed to the whole City Council and limited to three (3)
minutes per person. The Council reserves the right to delay any action, if required,
until such time as they are fully informed.

For Office Use Only: Completion Date:




City of Shady Cove
City Council Regular Meeting
Thursday, February 2, 2023, 6:00 PM
Meeting was held at City Hall and on Zoom

I. CALL TO ORDER
The Mayor called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
I.C. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Roll Call
Council Present: Mayor Ball, Councilor Winfrey, Councilor Nuckles, Councilor Hubbard
Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator

The Mayor made the announcements on the agenda.

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Mayor Ball — Public Comment, Agenda and Non-Agenda Items -Please look at next
meeting’s agenda as the procedures are something that he deals with and will be
changing how that comment takes place. There will be a downloaded comment card on
the website that you will be asked to turn in with name, address, and comment prior to
the meeting. If you are going to make one from Zoom, you will have to email the City
Administrator before 4:00 PM to have it dealt with in the meeting.

lil. CONSENT AGENDA
. Minutes of 1/19/23
. Bills Paid Report 1/11/23-1/25/23, $14,050.36

Motion to Accept Consent Agenda, Bills Paid and Minutes of 1/19 with Changes
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carried: 4-0

IV. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

None
V. STAFF REPORTS

. Hank Hohenstein Chair-Planning Commission — He is resigning from the Planning
Commission effective immediately. Thanked everyone for letting him have the
opportunity to serve on the Commission.

Mayor Ball - Thanked Hank for his service on the Planning Commission.



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 02/2/2023
Page 2 of 5

B. Commission/Committee/SOREDI Reports - Colleen Padilla — Executive Director for
SOREDI, (Southern Oregon Regional Economic Development Inc). Thanked the City for
being represented earlier in the week when we had our Elected Officials Event in
partnership with Rogue Valley Council of Government. They had thirteen of fifteen
jurisdictions present.

C. City Administrator — Tom Corrigan — Rogue Reimagined Listening Session for Fire
Recovery Project is on February 9, 2023 from 3-4:30pm at URCC. On the Website
are some details about use of the American Rescue Funds Forum, which is on February
8, 2023. Per Councils request, we submitted to the State Legislator a request for
funding. On January 31, 2023 we submitted the State Fire Marshall Fuel Reduction
Grants. We handed out The Insider to all businesses along Hwy 62, the school, the
Library and URCC. Draft Planning Fee Schedule to be presented to Planning. There
has been a lot of clean up on the limbs and bushes on Hwy 62 by ODOT and it will
continue. Asplundh, for Pacific Power, is cutting and trimming trees that are close to the
power lines. City is doing some limbing on a few streets. Some will have to get bids
from contractors to do the work. Working with CSO to get letters sent out for
blackberries intruding on the area. There is a Youth Rising Summer Internship request.
Code books need updated and will need to be dropped off, completed and can get them
back to you. The Smoke Shop is opening up and will have a grand opening ceremony
coming up. New Associate Planner working with James named Rowan. Were able to
get an additional sign in for Caselle so working through RVCOG. Bad Emails are still
going around so please do not open one if you are not sure what it is.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. City Goals — List was sent out to Council.

1. Alert System- Many questions and more research that needs to be done for the
system. Will discuss more at next Workshop.

2. Move Emergency Management down to four and move everything up

3. Move four to ten and move everything up.

4. Community Calendar is number seven but need to work on as soon as get Parks
and Recreation in place.

5. 2024 Goals — Need to look into the Comprehensive Plan and how we need to get it
updated.

Motion to Accept Shady Cove Goals 2023-2024 as Long Term Living Document
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carried: 4-0

B. Commission/Committee Terms — Committee terms for Parks and Recreation and
Emergency Management will be set for 2 years and need to be a Shady Cove citizen. All
other items will be discussed at a workshop.



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 02/2/2023
Page 3 of 5

Motion for Commission/Committee Terms to be for 2 Years for Parks & Recreation
and Emergency Management commencing on January 1 and Expiring on
December 31. Will be alternated as they are assigned

Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Nuckles

Motion Carried: 4-0

VIl. NEW BUSINESS

A. Hardship Appeal-72 Maple Dr — Temporary Use Permit — Written comment and photos
are included. Pictures that were emailed in did show mold but did not have the length of
time or a beginning and ending date.

Councilor Hubbard — Neighbor said it was fine but would like the RV moved to other side
of house.

Mayor Ball — Need more verification. Scope of work, length of time. Possibility of
relocation to a RV park.

Motion to Table the Hardship Application Until Scope of Work, Length of Time,
Possible Relocation to RV Park or to Side of House

Motion: Councilor Hubbard Second: Councilor Winfrey

Motion Carried: 4-0

B. Events Committee Calendar — No member from committee present.
Councilor Winfrey — Need more information because none of the events have been
authorized yet.

Motion to Table Events Calendar Until Information is Brought to Council
Motion Withdrawn
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: None

Motion to Reject Events Calendar and One Event at a Time be Brought to Council
for Approval.

_Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Hubbard

Motion Carried: 4-0

C. Planning Commission Tasks
Motion to Table Planning Commission Tasks
Motion: Councilor Winfrey Second: Councilor Hubbard
Motion Carried: 4-0
D. Appointment to Planning Commission — One of the Commissioners resigned due to
moving out of the area.
John Edwards-Introduced himself and shared some information on his resume.

Motion to Appoint John Edwards to a Four Year Term on the Planning
Commission. Term will expire in June 2026

Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Hubbard

Motion Carried: 4-0

E. Appointment to City Council



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 02/2/2023
Page 4 of 5

Steve Mitchell — Introduced himself and shared some information on his resume.
Second application not included in packet.

Motion to Table the Appointment for the Council Member Until Meeting on
February 16, 2023

Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey

Motion Carried: 4-0

F. Appointments for Liaisons

Motion to Table the Appointment for Liaisons Until Meeting on February
16, 2023

Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Winfrey

Motion Carried: 4-0

VIll. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION

Rhonda Young — Trimming and how important it is to get your property cleared of
blackberry bushes.

IX PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Jason Andress — Had questions about the budget

Steve Hutchings — Had questions about Liaisons and Committee Members
Sandra Barber — Comments and questions about the budget

Mary Pulcini — Had questions about quorum and questions about the budget
and Budget Committee

Doug Barber — Had comments and questions about processes of the Councilors.

X. COUNCIL COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

A. Councilor Nuckles- Thanked everyone for coming.

B. Councilor Hubbard — Thanked Hank for time he served on the Planning Commission
C. Councilor Winfrey — Thanked Hank for everything he brought to the meetings and
wished him and his family well.

D. Mayor Ball — Thanked everyone for coming.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at
7:57 PM.



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting

Minutes of 02/2/2023

Page 5 of 5
Approved: Attest:
Jon Ball Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator

Council Vote:
Mayor Ball
Councilor Nuckles
Councilor Winfrey
Councilor Hubbard

i



City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Summary Report Page: 1

Check issue dates: 1/26/2023 - 2/10/2023 Feb 10, 2023 01:00PM
Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
7 American Legal Publishing 22614 2022 S-5 supplement page  12/31/2022 3,765.00 .00 3,765.00 50723 02/08/2023
Total 7: 3,765.00 .00 3,765.00
13 Avista Corporation 01252023 Natural Gas 01/2023 01/25/2023 297.88 .00 297.88 50707 02/08/2023
Total 13: 297.88 .00 297.88
25 Canon Solutions America, | 6003151283 Copier Maintenance 01/25/2023 65.41 00 65.41 50708 02/08/2023
Total 25: 65.41 .00 865.41
39 Crystal Fresh 690304 City Hall bottled water 12/31/2022 80.00 .00 80.00 50712 02/08/2023
Total 389: 80.00 00 80.00
43 Christian, David 01302023 Radio 01/30/2023-02/03/20  02/03/2023 90.00 .00 90.00 50709 02/08/2023
13-09577-57 Yamaha mixer and adaptor ~ 01/13/2023 181.74 .00 181.74 50709 02/08/2023
Total 43: 271.74 .00 271.74
83 KAS & Associates, Inc. 21555 Misc. Engineering & Admin 01/25/2023 120.00 .00 120.00 50713  02/08/2023
Total 83: 120.00 .00 120.00
119 Perfection Cleaning 065426 City Hall office cleaning 01/ 01/30/2023 320.00 .00 320.00 50715 02/08/2023
Total 119: 320.00 .00 320,00
126 Postmaster 02032023 Replenish Indicia Accountf 02/03/2023 1,100.00 .00 1,100.00 50716 02/08/2023
Total 126: 1,100.00 .00 1,100.00
135 RVCOG 23-3713 IT Aug-Dec 2022 01/24/2023 8,102,66 .00 8,102.66 50726 02/10/2023
Total 135: 8,102.66 .00 8,102.66
139 Shady Cove Hardware, LL 395801 Misc maintanance supplies ~ 01/05/2023 97.31 .00 97.31 50717 02/08/2023
Total 139: 97.31 .00 97.31
149 SO0S Alarm 7856837 City Hall/Shop 2/1/2023-4/  02/01/2023 271.20 .00 271.20 50718 02/08/2023
Total 149: 271.20 .00 271.20
151 Southern Oregon Sanitatio 0125202388 22451 Hwy 62 01/25/2023 138.94 .00 138.94 50724 02/08/2023
Total 151: 138.94 .00 138.94
160 Teamster Local 223 02012023 February Union Dues 02/01/2023 102.00 00 102.00 50719 02/08/2023
Total 160: 102.00 .00 102.00
176 Winters Electric, LLC 19233 City Halllight inspection, flo  11/29/2022 331.91 .00 331.91 50722 02/08/2023




City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Summary Report Page: 2
Check issue dates: 1/26/2023 - 2/10/2023 Feb 10, 2023 01:00PM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date
Total 176: 331.91 .00 331.91
255 TouchPoint Networks, LLC INV-6624 WatchGuard T40 Firebox 02/01/2023 107.00 .00 107.00 50720 02/08/2023
Total 255: 107.00 .00 107.00
258 WECO - Carson CP-0022163  Gas/Diesel closing 01/31/2  01/31/2023 112.77 .00 112.77 50721 02/08/2023
Total 258: 11277 .00 112.77
286 City of Shady Cove - Utilitie 01312023 22451 Hwy 62 01/31/2023 140.75 .00 140.75 50710 02/08/2023
Total 286: 140.75 .00 140.75
310 Local Government Law Gr 64653 Matter 12-1588-007-Labor 10/31/2022 6,244.44 .00 6,244 44 50725 02/10/2023
Total 310: 6,244.44 .00 6,244.44
430020 Confident Staffing, Inc. 02012023 Buyout for Stacey Bandfiel 02/01/2023 2,648.80 .00 2,648.80 50711  02/08/2023
Total 430020: 2,648.80 .00 2,648.80
430040 Oregon Community Media 02012023 Affiliate Application & Rene  02/01/2023 25.00 00 25.00 50714 02/08/2023
Total 430040: 25.00 .00 25.00
Grand Totals: 24,342.81 .00 24,342.81
Report Criteria:

Summary report type printed

10



§ h% CITY OF SHADY COVE
4 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 » Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: JAN, \‘[= 2025 POSITION APPLIED FOR: c:n}v ouNM) L. B

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name: S'\'E\,E WA (4 P LS = B
Physical Address: 2. 206 Z- H‘-Uy eZ

City: su»br Cove State: O Zip; 97S39
Mailing Address: P, 0 . Box 7

City: Smr Cave State: O~ zip: 7539
Home Phone: Cell Phone:

Email Address: ELS%MU&E}‘@ rAHl’-'t:' Gum
Current Occupation: mm 2T JMW'“F"FH atL D\j\w*§mm MANIER R,

(If retired or ynemployed,

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? Z 2 \,VS
How long have you lived in Jackson County? 2@ NIV‘S

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? \’is

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or da you have any
other real or potential conflict of interest in warking or serving in this capacity?
a Yes M No

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the follawing reasans
(continue on next sheet if necessary).:

ARCOUNTED To ciy counlai. PN, Zo (S Twew DB ZoiG,
Eaabd cqy a:uuf».-.u..»n 2Zo|7_To DEc. 2020, gErvaed AS
PZEH DA OF coop/ai L S, 2011 To Dic, Zo20. SEEeD o
PLrionN s o mmis svok’ .;....4 ZoU Twimy DEL 20 %, LupRs

A VOLUNTERIZ Fore- THE Jach Qoewiy Fiﬁ_g-Dm‘M‘ 4~5M
CROKN sty ATTEAD  coMcBri) gnm WBETTAC S T HEal2

THE- (SSUBD AL ColeBrps, RMSARS AT TTHESE- WMEBeTM 65,

1 0F2 561



Qualifications continued (if necessary):

Aa.mo(.g. » T WAVEMNT ASTBODED A ccoucl MBETAG
A TR PRSTT Tw vﬁggu Do RHAD TWE. oL ACRDA,
MERBTAG WMINITES qy_g:&, AN TPEAS TWE. OTPE[Z. TRocu
IODEBPEADEST T CERBP /AMRWESD, | VB AS0o Discassad
LT SOME. OF twilk. PAST™ AR>S TREISUT couvd L. MBMBERS
PRoVT  Lockl- [SSulss FrACING THE f-'ﬂ;f

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

Lmﬂ-v:-‘s ’MD _@JMA;G. THEUM To B®- Vol @y (N

TR 2. mwuum/ D ATTEAAD d—rﬂ[ CouNg .. MBETIMNGS
T Lwgep) MM}::- LocAt Ls-suu.s EAC NG THE- cm,(

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

T WAE oumrz Bo NEARS OF ErPRILBIACE  (OREAG, (A
CNERDMBAT A Téife- DR MTE. SERTDl2. CoATACTT A6

WITH Locrt | oT2ISCToMS . T AMES STERED or THE. LAVMLEG
Commssigl) AP Couney ¢ Fore- Fougms TR 2or_Te WMonhNe Heng

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, 1 affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. 1 authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the Information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Date
WddH— Jar. 15 2023
How

By eshail: TCorrigan@shadycove,org

Signature of appligant

I ) City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Mcnday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person; PM

By mail: P.0O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

By fax: 541,878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

i l12 (2025 CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE RECEIVED INITIALS JM

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

2 0F 2 52



22451 Highway 62 ¢« P.0O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 « Fax: 541.878.2226

& ﬂﬁ CITY OF SHADY COVE

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: _t[(9{23 postTION APPLIED FOR: _ (T ify Covncel

APPLICANT INFORMATION

e Joson AindiresT

e 052 iy L2

City:ﬂ Skad.i Cove.. ) State: o’ Zip: 6}7.{361
Mailir\g Address: p 0. Box <23

Clty S‘ : CﬂVQ - State: O((_ Zip: 9‘7{3‘3

i Cell Phone:
|
L -

Home Phone:

Emaill Address:

Asna ndrest @ﬁmc&a L e

Current Occupation: / : tno’

(I retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession.) . T

. _/.em,u/ﬂ’( l%ﬂnﬁ}m/ @, N&EAE{ 50"*1*’5
How long have you lived in Shady Cove? =~ |
N IS5ears  all  fagedtes
How long have you lived in Jackson County?
g-f y@m
. Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary?
Y Ko, day avol. an eekdigs

i Are you an eh’lbloyeé of‘thé éity of SHady} Cove; én occaéiohal or po'twen't‘ikaml c‘ﬁﬁtractremployee, o?fﬂo you have any
. other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS
I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary):

Z _have we gov 7 Cxpdieace e Se, Mow
:k&n!WﬁMMM

e ' __,Z_sjac%m./_ama__m
Friom  Scratch _on M—Mdﬂﬂ?/ﬂmpff . .
f eTss b‘f Zo/5” a’a_m.{éL_f_iﬂ

M - _b‘a@n 255 /0 2022

10F2

13



| QueHTATTOTS TORTIIET7 Y NeTassary):

L 485 e in S-C-_and ﬁtkﬁﬁ_&m._dxﬁL

> Zoet . T fgdméméﬁ _4_}‘-___*?{41.& .
M_Mén.

Lm._Zal%_ﬁh@LLt_é&Lﬁ?J

_Mg_u%_#__mww Fplacce o
__%zu o W

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

T zphnagn m‘sﬁg& Wk Wt pggoccte 2F
e S L nzmdi aXion SS 1T, E !se.«.].lﬂa.l-_‘&!‘l-
€P\avfa’ e a‘f‘ imxf:_/ O’ pecs " V&cam_f;uqi;
ﬁn%_cwmw utune. muﬁ <

5

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

e —ndph” puud—sewws hedp.

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this pOSItIOn

Signature of applicant Date
= 0/,\44,\..’ f/ '-) II/IE’/Z-_?

H to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@®shadycove.org
I ) City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: oM

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Cali City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
| DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider,

2 0F 2

el e

14



)
§ gég % CITY OF SHADY COVE
o 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 * Shady Cove, OR 97539
o o Phone: 541.878.2225 ¢ Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: 2 /6 e;/; 0.2.3  POSITION APPLIED FOR.T--P! CU/M‘LLHjn Omwut-m 1

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name: s=2E
L@M CL/‘faa hor doew
Physical Address: (/) PI w 4’ %(L I Voo
— 4

City: Sﬁ/\ Q,,{J(; (J% . State: @Q Zp: §7527
_ Mailing Address: ?@ BO\( }o’ZD B

city: <. |n acﬂ%ﬁm state: O [ 29 G ‘75_37
Home Phone: Cell Phone: | h
Email Address: |~ lev\ (LTO @) C\\/\/\Qu\ Qv

Curent Occupation; your ganest r pas pofesin o Pt red @ C Cou Tt

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? / =5 LC.’(" ars

How Iong have you lived in Jackson County’ ﬁ/@ (d,L@ re

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? (U'Q,S
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potentlal contract employee, or do you have any ;

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes & No

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I Em dueliﬁed for and should be considered for the above position(s) for mé following reasons
(continue on next sheet If necessary):

I N ki Gszﬁlg AL A LD umc\dcﬂi&/ Q@”\P&(‘Cﬂ’é’. QQCUW&IMG\
dimtmetal coportiug. rC‘-V\QV\Q’lGQClWGIUSI—b: aswellas swﬂ
USIN0ES, (%m&hi(um/mema%w ’r«omﬁwzu ‘:ha\fy

: ' Cove B0d
Dwmidhe e Bond-nan, amdd e S L«ocﬂm_%ﬁ’t% M&u@r

2219 o 4 2030. fl/lu LO@U( le (uqu V@ftwd‘(‘@#" i:.) fbuulu >
pAL ﬁ:@)‘u/ﬂ AL 40@9 o ¢ b {!Diwmw% r“c-';;jew hild o

10F2
15



l Qualifications continued (/fnecessary)

‘ Qs yeview e omrﬂ\%\ﬂmqﬁ%ﬁt pplic Q’Rﬂ OUS a/uﬁmm,w k‘-:» |
ovdinau g i ev.sr o aand Vedating. doyel |
O "TU '1".-’\:1 V“C!”i"\"[l@ \UM fv’\nl:a»h"i\".)_\‘? \MOJ}'(“M/{?MO) @J(@((J
: DRGM{C,. jxtultormq M(‘O }{w JCJ\OTIA AU COD_ 0 mo)f‘ﬂ’"ﬂ —Hammi
Comene catonyan re U adtis sheert oyt remont aud
]' WA Qi WE—L('/\AG?M ("DM&.M_ V1 e orp’fo(@t Roy; SOCQ/Lma!&"j:sf’cﬂ&Mrg
| Seut a qﬂ%r@mwvr? T hewe™ho reciarch Cwqw!us.f

Ou ;O (Ag 'Llj\v'\r S‘;\R) < ”\‘o(‘ M"*ﬁbu—e‘i ’\olﬁ@‘}‘w‘m@{,‘h’f@d‘umjr

i Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position: |
K pvﬁ\u,éha L Cowt_ap. svpenion oo d) odyashe ’JVLUIMW’?J
in¢lected] a,ucﬁap.@@i red ofaiciale, Mu o e Wank KW’
M (“r‘mo Qun @iy i de Q el in ity Lot eu awd diHing Q
Plann (nsamd labld) uas ma Hers Te rOnatan co T ser oo,
Plawn & Com i st on i, 206 WOl Hy Q‘M@bwmﬁ‘ﬂg
uff’n’{ﬂj&&:y@w& bu 2602 tw o leor  updote  due.

| Please use this space to add any adattional information you would like to shard:

‘TMlLé’cﬁu ¢ a Tl ew MCQUMQ JDG(‘ ﬁp{’wd)am‘s OlPCW(’&x‘
IM ?u ("E(r 5[ MCQ Q. MQ< ’?Lfek L3l~£DLtS I’Lﬂf%(“cﬂi’l'{,{ MS%\O#?

S
L0 |

Q0 (‘%cw‘jﬁmo T o e L lfQ VAAL O s o YW AME QO oU

]E ot pu & o/blfo auywﬂ/@p.uafjirop Qﬂc’r[ bué %Ad,m 1
| |

[ By sugmng this application, electromcally or otherWIse I afﬂrm that aII mformatlon included is true and accurate
| to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provnded herein and to assist in respondmg to any questions asked which are relevant to this posmon ’

] S:gnature of appllc nt "
s c’DA GULCQA e

How to Submit:
By email: rrigan@sh I

I . City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: PM

Date ‘

O&/@é/iﬂ 23

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

Q-’C_pr-S . : mmfu.bm__

|
|
| DATE RECEIVED
'.
L

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider,

2 OF 2
16



-]
§ “ % CITY OF SHADY COVE
S 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 ¢+ Shady Cove, OR 97539
e Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

pATE: _C=T1-2©73  pOSITION APPLIED FOR: 14 Adadoidd (oA mai @St on

APPLICANT INFORMATION

| Name: ﬂRﬂ‘\U R Sﬂ QLJ UG’\
| | Physical Address: (o fpﬂ\)g bRIUE

| City: S%\, CoVE‘ | _State Oﬁ%é/\/ | 2Zip: O\‘l 53c‘ |
! M.anlm_?.Address. Rf?t BOX ‘L‘(}Z - ” - i

city: SA’WD‘/ CWE | State: 0"?%0&/ ‘Ze: Q15393
| Home Phone: ( ) CeII Phone:

PR —-— . . I e . e

i Email Address: StW‘( “'l‘ia-’rthwr @ /‘AH@O .CDVV\ _
- Current Occupatlon msg orpastpamm“ %MA’H%N@ MANAéEM&UF

I¢id ret/red or unemp/oyed

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? i % L{m S

| How long ha_\_/?:“you. .lived. in .Jackson County? ‘2 5 ym S .

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? L/ES

| Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any
| other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes No

If ye's', pleasé deécriBe: - :
i

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am quallﬂed for and should be considered for the above position(s) far the followmg reasons |
(continue on next sheet if necessary).: |

MY MANY YEPRS (b THE PRIVATE SECTOR, Rorh AN A TURING Ansd |

| _ReTAIC HAVE FReVIDED ME Lol DI A W EALTH 0F KNANEDSE , bOHILE UocRiking |

ks GAVERAL MAVAGER forR OLE OF UARGEST AV DEXLEXS i THE NATION, | HAD

_THE OPPoRTUN ( TY_To IXAORIAME Anas ogRix Loith pue TY PES oF QITOATIONS. |
Mosriy fRoEm Sorv6 . SmPLd o, LocRN sl Witkny GRoofs,

Qe pans PRWATE To GET THE Toff DonE . Worie M HETcel ENTERARISes

MMMMﬁMMMM?"

10F2
17



Qualiﬂcatlons continued (/f necessary)

_Lve_ fpeen & GeND e WIMMER. , RESIoNAL. Shets< ___Mm

WMMMM@MM

M&J&M&m&,ﬂeﬂm_@m
R e Lonnincsion A2 (- PU10 (ot 19 Wenis). Site THEN

LMMMMJ&M&QEJ@@@@

B Ler o Liry Caoio@ie MEEMIES. Wo sr_m:m_r_ﬂﬁ_&L

PewieeE of SERVING e The PamninG mniasic, iwlest TYERS,

 THe LART 504 Se AR CHmR o THE ﬂommmg;mj_,*

' Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

! Te BE of SeRvIcE To THE CITR oF SHRY ColE. ) JHpve
imtj TiIMES DuRING_ WM Ii—;&u&; A= CUAR cETHE
.! ALONLIN 4 f.ammamSSth_ﬁ{ Thiae L vae ony_Teo SERVE Br THE

M&L@fiﬁﬂ_m&gm@ and Cory CoooCit. .

| Please use this space to add any addltional information you wauld like to share:

&‘ | Hive gmmfb O@USIDBK’W &teriece v Cuv il mprers

| By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate :

to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information

ions asked Wthh are relevant to this position.

_- ’Z/“I/za'"z%

[

| provided herein and to asgis} in rgsponding) to

| Signature of applicant | Date

|

How to Submit: </

By email: orri

In person: g{ié:ly of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00

By mall: P.Q. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541,878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

el ) 7 T il )

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider,

20F 2

18



The Mayor will appoint a Council Liaison to boards, committees, commissions whether within
the City or another local agency.

The Liaison's role is not to direct the board in its activities or work.

The Liaison serves as a two-way communication channel between Council and the board,
committee, or commission.

Liaisons shall be appointed at the first meeting of each calendar year, or as soon thereafter as
practicable, and shall serve until the first meeting of the next calendar year; provided, however,
that Liaisons may be removed or reassigned at any time by the mayor upon approval of the
council. In addition, a Council Liaison can only be a sitting Council member and upon expiration
of any Council member’s term, or upon resignation, removal, or death, the Liaison’s seat shall
be immediately declared vacant, and a sitting Council member appointed as a replacement.

Unless otherwise specified, a majority of the members of a commission or committee shall
constitute a quorum. The Liaison shall not be considered a member of a commission or
committee.

589



City Council Agenda Item Summary
City of Shady Cove, Oregon

Meeting Date: February 2, 2023

Issue/Agenda Title: Councilor Liaison assignments

Issue Before the Council: The Council will discuss and assign members of the Council
to be liaisons to various commission and committees. The Council may choose to
assign alternates as needed.

Proposed Motion:
I MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL

OF GOVERNMENTS (RVCOG).

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR ROGUE VALLEY AREA
COMMISSION ON TRANSPORTATION (RVACT).

I MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR SOUTHERN OREGON
REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (SOREDI).

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR PLANNING COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR PARKS COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR EVENTS COMMITTEE.

%0



E G ETWVER

JAN 2 4 2023
City of Shady Cove

Temporary Use Permit/Hardship Appeal By f) Ba,ﬁa( A
Referencing City Code 154.335 and 90.02

Applicant &“-,Jr) Qhﬁﬂ L»lﬂj Ca,ml N\CC@[LUM
Property Address for Trailer/RV: 7 ) P\h?—iﬂ DK“’{J‘

Mailing Address (it different than property address):

City/State/Zip: C?I’?’,((Ju Cove, [, Vﬁ“'\m«\ Cf 15, 3OL
Phone #: 541 (QDI"D(.OOlg Emcul (‘/WTC-(D”UIPI 54. oM querf ) oM

Date Permit Expires:

Original Address of Home/Trailer/RV l vﬁ(uie I)QIWJ Shfdur (’N’_C\Lq }f'% q

Reason for request Loss-during wildfire Loss

Comments: W E, \ F.& Nt #*?‘n.i Oy, %ﬁc j’ﬂi he‘fﬂ
> i ‘ 5

e [ If\%

' V\/l(ﬂ LOgre .

\ AL R, Naste sPede
el s aiol V. \e. e 10 -(:!nd _ ) sy, (9]
et WO\ (D ko (are ~F, Sgo-‘?o 7
Insurance Carrier: PrvotestnsS Coverage: ate o

Please comment of future use or electricity, disposition of grey water, contact with neighboring
property owners, number of occupants of RV/Trailer

b..!fl GSnieat 2. ¥Sina  Hux ejﬁﬁhdﬁd ' ' y
0 A A ! <techon o ﬁlymnl LLa,

qukg : =1

Pleose;mment on what sfep;hcve beerﬁoken to obtain permanent housing?

Yite O nat _noed l[‘py*marlen = /muqmel.

-y

This application for temporary use of a RV or Travel Trailer as a temporary residence while remodeling
an existing dwelling or construction of a new dwelling or due to loss of home due to wildfire. This is
subject to the following conditions and is only permitted with those standards set forth in Municipal

Code

1. Only one RV or travel trailer may be permitted on the subject property.

2. The RV ortravel trailer can only be occupied by the displaced person/family temporary use permit
shall only be considered if the property owner has agreed in writing.

3. The permit is effective for ___ days, with possibility of one day extension

4. The Temporary use permit shall be limited to a maximum period of ___ days.

49!




5. The RV must be removed or properly stored and disconnected from water and sewer systems no
more than 7 days after the exgiration of the Temporary Use Permit.

6. Connection to water, electric, and/or sewer systems shall constitute prima facie evidence of
occupancy of the RV or travel irailer

7. Permit is site specific and non-fransferable.

| hereby certify that the contents of this application are correct and do assume responsibility for all
applicable laws, ordinances, and codes and agree 1o comply with the conditions of this permit. |
further understand that this permit does not negate any building inspection or other compliance
issves.

i / i 4 f
- 4 . { A L~ — ey
Applicant Signature:_|_ -;F;U Ly ) } [{f é Mt Date: { #3J 2D
d / |" ; \ /-‘-J I/ , - ’
Property Owner Signature ( ( ( L _Z L ./__ VO LS E}c:te:ﬁ“_‘"‘2 ?\

Date Approved by CityCouncit .~

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING:

Recreation Vehicle or Travel Trailer must be within the required setbacks.

Front yard 20ft: Side yard 5ft: Side yard 5ft: Back yard 10ft:
City Inspection Date: _____Completed BY:
Approval date: i ExtensionDate:
Expiration; __ _ Explration: = =
Planner Sign Off Date:

Comments:




tcorrigan

From: timgilman13@gmail.com

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 12:22 PM
To: tcorrigan

Subject: 72 Maple Dr.

Hello, Tom.

Hope all is well with you.
Firstly, I would like to thank you for managing the last request regarding the RV at this address. | read the more recent
Hardship application and understand that living in a house with a mold problem would not be something that anyone

would want for themselves or their family.

I would however like to ask, that if the Council approve this, that in addition to the time limit the RV is moved to the side
of the house. It used to be there, and it is really unsightly parked next to the front door.

Lastly, it should be required that the roof is repaired, or this situation will be repeated.

Thank you for your consideration.

23



f% CITY OF SHADY COVE
- [~ 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: ,AOJH %:7013 POSITION APPLIED FOR: QM E

W

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name: ‘\/ K_’ ’\)\/\Q M
Physical Add\::z‘(/l
(SO Castalingd
City: 6MM (ﬁ)\)@_, State: OY- Zip: O\DFCE)%C?Z
Mailing Address: P O . %O* l\oq’
City: %Q, state: (D Zip: O\—_'l, S%OI

Home Phone: Cell Phone:

Email Address: ! | P =

2 \w&w ®_ ad. nct-
Current Occupatidn: .-
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession, ) Vm&_ﬂ &T&%‘ é‘\‘ej\i—
How long have you lived in Shady Cove? 4 ~6,
How long have you lived in Jackson County? 4 ,5—
Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary?
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract é loyee, OF do you rhra\}e'
any other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?

O Yes e HO—

. If yes, please 7dgs<cwrirbe:7

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that 1 am qualified for and should be considered for the above po_sition(s) for the following reasons
(corz{‘)we on next sheet if necessary).

oo Lo S0t post \% Yeans, — A M“\’E«w
WeN ¢ \j}f\. S‘C_‘r ‘ \ %g h l) &
—_ 38 Uesas v \NowagewmeaAi— / Beihing hel
D.0@UaA v £ Sudk * N \oy / Liccrne
oo  Compan. - NQ\EM@MML%!M&
— Kenlity 4o ‘\NOM WERA “‘?/i\gpm\f(;e__ VAN 8 eQLovt—
.A[-n 0\)97‘,—/ e Mol dng — ‘ \

= | J - e o e
SN dron B bwne @ oo ko
[ X ?m VV\OUQ.Q/WLO_%JQ_\

OUuN —m\ - \»V\Q/\L@ll.c/}lié’_



Qualifications continued (if necessary):

Please-use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:
A= Qmn MY\LQ)\/IAM Nov e -J@AM oA ﬂoQ
Wsudel Oukeo Yo e o ponk H. e

N
-

lnw D 0 N e ML L 4 A
ot SRHE-WAG D omalla o oid o,
m_\m\ ul_ Asvory —\)better u\S% — Mo huie

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to thejbest of my knowledge, I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
providied herein and to assist Jn responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Signatijre of applicAnt

NS = 4oz

V s
How to\_Su% L
By email: Corrigan@shadycove.o

City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
PM

In person:

By mail: P.0O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
' DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

2 0F 2
25



22451 Highway 62 ¢« P.O. Box 1210 ¢ Shady Cove, OR 39 AN 2 6 2093
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226 JAN & D 4ULd

o 1
“eg® By __D:’W_,()—,_H

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE [

PLEASE PRINT
DATE: |- [4-2 023 POSITION APPLIED FOR: erfs + R ecleation

APPLICANT INFORMATION

o NTE (@ (8 0 W E
g g’ﬁ CITY OF SHADY COVE 0 LG ETYE

e Breat Smith

s 6540 Rogiie River Ar

< Shad [y Cove e o R 2o 41539
Mailing Address: P 0. BOY 6’ 62/

Cityzgha,[), CQ(/Q State: 0& ZIp:q75}7

Home Phone: Cell Phone: ~
p T TS == P4

e Dot [ o th §6@ g mail. com
rtesar ranpyes, e o s e sssn) S €T € m Ploye f
How long have you lived in Shady Cove? /qu -2 00 1 3/22 - Prefon+
How long have you lived in Jackson County? | 4(6 ~2009 3/22 - Prese qt

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? >/ej

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes - HNQ B

If yes, please describe:
pa »
QUALIFICATIONS
1 believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons

i’cj:nb'nue on next sheet if necessary): |
g - o jg E

10F2

26



Qualifications continued (7f necessary):

lese uwuge why yo arewiimo?; s * )
gt ks Zoails, do Ahs gepple ol
% bt mot Ay e Mpr” 227 aF Boprns
g :

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position,

-—

Signature ofapplicantW T‘t/e/ 7/202}

How to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove.org

City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
PM

In person:

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hal! at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE RECEIVED INITIALS M
)

H-34,-23

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider,

20F2

27



5\ ’ f’i CITY OF SHADY COVE
~ 22451 Highway 62 + P.0. Box 1210 ¢+ Shady Cove, OR 97539
ok = Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226
=]
I"s

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

paTE: |- 20 23 POSITION APPLIED FOR: __ AKS

APPLICANT INFORMATION

._”a'"e Carol Edq,@m[th ]

Phys'c_a' i 202, Dufﬁ' o
h&tét«.j VC_| sme:&r@ ﬁﬁ?’l = A1 @i B

I Malllng Address: R % - ]

City: | State: ' Zip:

| ~ _ e = . L .
Cell Phone: -

_‘%]\ng - Y\
D ;jjczﬁff}mw 2

— — Y VE—

| Email Address: gw \ A VS& __l__D A
] Current Occupation:
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession. ) r‘m

How Iong have you lived in Shady Cove? S( ncc, NDV Z

| 324
' How long have you lived in Jackson County7 6am E;

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? gﬁ |

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes No

[Are YON an emblbyee of the City of Shady Cove, an occassonal or potential contract e onee, or do you have any

| If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that Iam quaI|f|ed for and should be considered for the above bdsftia\(sj ?6th"he_fonwi'r_1§ reasons |
‘ (continue on next sheet if necessary):

__No past Wstory with, MrK% N
Theivails i ~his area and oyl 11
b hola +n beaid ﬂ?/ DL /ﬁﬂ/(/%r LLs

;;, Dards |
/‘-’ '\

—
—-—

‘ A

ur

10F2
28



| Qualiﬂcaﬁons continued (if necessa}y).- _ |

|' Please use this space to summarize wt‘ﬁw are applying for this position: ]

— Sere Kj’fu aliftlateons. |
)

| Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

| By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to pubiically review and discuss the information
provided heyein and to assist in responding 46 any questions asked which are relevant to this position.
| S

vapdiicant ~ 7 . A/ ’7“"_ 7 Date |
TN s L ") p a5

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove.org

City of Shady Cove, City Hail, 22451 Highway 62, Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
PM

Signature

In person:

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.222%

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

|' CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
| DATE RECEIVED | INITIALS |

The City of Shady Cove is an Fqual Opportunity Provider.

2 0F2
29



CITY OF SHADY COVE
22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 ¢ Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: &~ | =23 POSITION APPLIED FOR: —\vl—ﬁjrvvér-é-@( D&(\Af) i F@Q
- 2 L il ”w__"(-\VPPLICANT INFORMATION
Name: Susan CS\NJ 6lwan

' Physical Address: 3 5O :?QV\V\\\ Lowne

City: State: Zip:

Mailing Address:

City: S\(\O@L’*\, Co\;@’_ State: O A © Zip: 9163 c]

Home Phone: Cell Phone:
Email Address: S we. L\_{ 3 \\ oo™ /D S YWALOL (__ . oV
* Current Occupation: gt C i
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession.) (\e/\f\ r&A - ,\/\,@\(}lé _DMP( L Ce—
' How long have you lived in Shady Cove? 7 ’j 2ars

How long have you lived in Jackson County? 7 I'i oS

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? VY\oSk l\Kﬂl'j,
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you hsve any

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes o

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary):

Lookiwe 4o help the Cu of Shedy Cove

upikeep G faaka  and  dthen
COVAVN VN G/l wheae People
AOX LA, Tha o oo udl WH\ anal
%Ré),ou% e  out o\oo{sq

10F2
30



Qualifications continued (7f necessary):

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

1o C\'\\ o ‘V\QQOK/, ondh. Yo LYo o€ \(\o_li‘)

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

T aw_also friends  wth The ofled
Joluondkee v apolcoonts
Ca o) %A\v:xk{*ds
J\J\m{u\i Pl

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Signature of applicant M I Date

How to Submit:
By email: TCorrigan@shadycove,org

I . City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: M

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

" DATE RECEIVED 2 J g I"Z D2 5 | INITIALS 6 6

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2 31



- Il

g ‘f‘% CITY OF SHADY COVE | By
- 22451 Highway 62 « P.O. Box 1210 ¢+ Shady Cove, OR 97539
o™ o Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226
.P.so
APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT
DATE: 2725 POSITION APPLIED FOR: \— ArlK g l'Qé-.t

e s B . . AePLICANTINFORMATION =N i ) .
| Name: Steven /—/u J-CJH g < )
s 763 Regoe Riger Pr
S Swdy (ove WL |wers3g

Mailing Address:
I ' I
| City: | State: | Zip:

| Home Phone: .. i Cell Phone'

— — — S ———

| Email Address: /,7/ QT[C/“ mf 5 J?tt:b’f"ﬂc)/‘i/wa (JOV'/\

Current Occupation:
| (If retired or unemployed, state your general or past pmfessian J 4 /}’7;{'[ //Z-?j,ﬁr“‘ er” ﬁﬁ’? ::P“{ﬁ {_‘_?fﬁM /s
[ u o

| How long have you lived in Shady Cove? gmgyi—t\j N (/// T iwre ﬁjﬂ.u‘u&g{ _;,2 f/Z.yr‘/?v"g

I How long have you lived in Jackson County? .~ abe U [
' o vt lrre. D<SE

! Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? Evtm 4

| Are you an employee of the C_ity of S_i'la&_iy_cbve_, an.occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any

| other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this@iapacity?

I O Yes No

|

|

| If yes, please describe: |
' |
|

1

QUALIFICATIONS

1 belleve tha-t I am quallfled for and should be considered for the above p05|t|on(s) for the foIIowmg reasons [

(cont/nue on next sheet if necessary): |

' T_bz‘l\.d&r_ﬁ Ma<dess | j(‘"&'.f?(_._ W) :ch,.,u=s< 4 }%ﬂ.r’f;h:\g 1 gyl

| pn)@ 5525 Troum +w:-l"~'»'~f ipe dean (- s;;m’q.,gﬂ eueryww? ha < e ;/Iqj[f’t:fss
|

'Iw&.ﬁ G e pabre - _42{: & C‘D/Mlmufu{“’\f 'ﬁl'ﬂ'u )[:Jf a oy ob 5r 200 iy our ;
’ (-‘Ou L:"\'I P
]
|

L‘Jt‘_’_ t"‘h)rdf’t-! Sy L EE Cre Arvy Pm-lo o S A o el e R,r'.f, FELE v beys

Lo f-viA}wf Euewts aayf ﬁw-r%-ﬁ.'u; Cetws s _Fone Al e,

|‘
|
ll_"~ A ior\- s coathent B _a C A Club teve Lo P = ons g 760 CAar <hoy-|

IL«_.
|

10F2

32



Eﬁalifiéations_ -é-o_nti;lue_d (I:f nec;ssary):
_C-l'_a.:'_c"__;'.(&.;c:-_h-'__ﬂ"lﬂ-*-?f Aatols nwlie 7k oot _Supalls  7/ove cve a Jof o

I‘:J/I/c;'u--‘-f‘,_a.'-;;'fr % Epests 4 !/}43 frizes T2 gt IS o0 A qd poles Fo o{!.?- [/a s -

| Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:
! e A e {»ﬁ,jj‘ﬂag IL‘J!L“ ANt ﬁu/ Glg et by - Pl g &

| //r‘tﬂ// /gf-s:‘f{,;;!{,’ aty /\/ wl’lm boamd  foty A— ) //V’t‘_’ et z‘--f L e l{p",grf fﬂ

P A
Plﬂ\w-\:.fv? cs & l—r Aavt o &u?&f‘f‘lurﬁ. = %) L\«.; e _.:fr"J.b en i

Sl e ool to  mow Bjuant fo fle (i Sipnd Fbv A fas ca

i
|
| %;fl v ,y“.xdg o Gl AN,

| Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

| By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate |
! to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
| provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Slgnature of appl%Q //5/4"1 - ) i| ‘D%te-7_;\ ?>

How to Submit:

By email: T iga Cove.or

City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
PM

In person:

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

|'
| DATE RECEIVED INITIALS —_
bl D=-ns s DD

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2



015‘“‘@‘\ 11[}[} (6] t:’ E \I..l"r‘ L_i\}
& 33 % CITY OF SHADY COVE ) FEBOC 8% |||
22451 Highway 62 + P.0. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR| | 7539 V)

Phone: 541.878.2225 ¢+ Fax: 541.878.222 56

4-, 8° By 2.

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT
paTE: _2[ 52> POSITION APPLIED FOR: | Arks & Kec.

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name: \Dmnm HLL[ (’lnnr 5

Physical Address: [17'67 JQL jfLLC Blt*f#’j)\f

City: S g Cij GL\/Q | State: y) Zip: [%7%‘ A4
Mailing Address: Sf’um

City: | State: Zip:

—

Home Phone: Cell Phone: -

Email Address: "4Vt’”tlﬂyma‘s - Donna @ Yahpo.conn

—~

Current Occupation: =
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession.) CD:/‘) %’y’ Va) , l ﬂ'/_ ?) AH IS S @D !} Vi J-\

. . . o v
How long have you lived in Shady Cove?  §J 4 /o (J}. Ve DLD"MA ,jf':’l’b’-’..}i’..t’ JLJ L\U”& '[YY RES! -(_’ﬁ'#g

How long have you lived in Jackson County? X jyn p

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? V,@\_g

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any
other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes No

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS LN

.-I belleve that I am quahﬁed for and should be consndered for the above bosntlon(s) for the followmg reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary).:

T hauve been & @:’QLG‘S’;%(&V}A( Occ Oy ant ‘Q“V Vev A0
CWears, T )nve O :’)’\(eg-f{';f% r‘{ﬂt}re¢ [Fal L?H.)ln(j el T
;l'{mjmp been o busuness puoves Foy Over 1D iyears. T

Kopid what it Yakes Fp run g business w1 a visal

(rea ~ (+ +pakes parts 4 recveatim o boring penple
+5 Fhe nrea. hmd +n kr(’j@ Hae Ay C[L_UﬂLlnLQﬂm LDJMU

) .')r;t’)-*\ﬁrl}m drune b hnvi e, EHGHW{I'HCQ ”u i J-Fﬁ‘gﬂzj

4 | ¢ V4R 8]

M=

10F2
34



Qualifications continued (/f necessary): .

CEreihpapl ftweas T haur et T/‘}lf'ui/)lu bzl i ruewno

CLnnLLCL'. #] (J .

oy Loy plipde's rons ,)lwm Whoehe wd (i mwclm\ Cly
%l'\bz.o z:[ DYy LD RLyS =y€ S H"”,‘?} 131 1' Dﬁﬁb f‘flznnf’ﬁ/ﬂ
+o Chariu _

T Nave f") 174 ,./:}r/“-xcf .f:f':fu\ma{ (56,0 VMWLCEHS Py --”o Wy ke 1 H’L.
Q\I"}‘u (UMM“:F\( é"H/)L CV{V?J &DVYWHW‘FHT{ ““l.--t'/J!-“ll("JL_I b(?lf'éL’Q

e’ indp f‘) val 4o su cr_Pfasﬁul j«}/z\m Y DE e Pormmoun

i —

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

+ beliege it Fpkes Hae enkire. tonwmunitiy loe m(‘. iy plive
4o hppe 0 Sticces bl tnd Hiridine Tarks ﬁl’ veey eat (fdn
'é'»-"\v‘\‘V"bmniml". Sady CL\-\;\{-‘ 1S S bes u)}-r{mJ Bnd I woant

| Gﬁé&D Mg il it 72 o Hagt wa - ang J/hrm;ij

(S

' Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:
" FHhadnk Hhis LD S LA 1S SD Vth‘ti b >I“¥f((" OD\M 5]
ﬁz}n(u b vink Pm)u Hnrfw bt m.o’bsz uleL NI
l_tbifmf%zf{é%f-a. T war +p ds DOl DRy )‘—‘)‘n see Iha
hckp.{n-f.s-«. -

| By S|gn|ng th|s application, eIectromcaIIy or otherW|se I affirm that all information included is true and accurate |
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information |
| provided herein and to assist in respondlng to any questlons asked which are relevant to this p05|t|on |

Slgnature of applicant | Date
Oy Lok C»D\/\J” 07() . 1} %/-15

How to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@s COVe.or!

I ) City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: PM

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

yDATE .RECEIVED 2} X}ZOZS I INITIALSSB\

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.,

2 0F2
35



& jf% CITY OF SHADY COVE
- W 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 « Shady Cove, OR 97539
o™ o Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226
#, o
e@g

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: /"( (?’ZDZ/%OSITION APPLIED FOR: é U@?FJLS Comim &L

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name: SW, (é‘AM/‘éM _

| Physical Address: ZJ [‘955# 7 /Cﬁ,(jy é .
ks %H i State: Oﬁéﬁw ; £1Pi Cf 75—3?
Mai.llng Address: ‘P&ﬁé)g [ Q)éy g _

o SHry Cove==  Ragory > 77539

Home Phone: Cell PhonE/:

Email Address: Cw! C%ZL 7/ @? Mﬂvgt/, Corv)

Current Occupation:
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession. }

How long have you lived in Shady Cove?
giavey i ] 4 ea#&_

= [
How long have you lived in Jackson County? Za 7L[J‘//I/l t ( > /{

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessa y? U& V| // @fﬂ/ @K

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, anh occasional or potential contract employee, or do ou have any A‘%ﬂ’
other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in thig ¢ pacity? Ay
O Yes k ;u

. If yes, please' describé:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position'(s) for the following reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary):

tepd ey s R Y voags
oRoprized R Hue . U RCC MpLleds

oy
ul’

A D J/M:fhé.,

10F2

36



‘Qualifications continued (if necessary):

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

A QL TLD S0 re m C e Mun 11‘%}7@

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this posmon

! Signature of appl!cm % Date /9
[~/9-Z522

How to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove.org

In person: City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
’ PM

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

' DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

2 OF 2

37



Public Forum: February 8, 2023, URCC, 7pm-8:45pm
American Rescue Funds Use Suggestions & Votes

Item |Description Votes
1 Outdoor warning siren with public training (will require ongoing maintenance); Reverse 911 service 3
2 Property beautification (incl. Hightway 62, weed abatement, need based private property cleanup) 6
3 Community Trailer available to residents; Team to haul 3
4 Grants (research, consultant time, staff time, feasibility studies) 4
5 Small Business fees offset (ie 2 years) 5
6 Small Business grants for mentors/business planning 0
7 Small Business start-up packet 0
8 Water Project Consultant - design/Feasibility study (main lines and hydrants, water rights from Hiland) 42
9 Zoom communications equipment 0
10 Purchase property 1

11 Riverhouse acquisition (Jackson County Park) 16
Broadband (feasibility Study) services; home/business equipment subsidy; hotspots. Note: consideration for theft and
12 drug traffic around hot spots; maybe tie with businesses so it shuts down after hours. 4
13 Emergency management fund 4
14 Digital Signage 3
15 Archway over Hwy 62 10
16 CERT funding 2
17 Update Welcome Signs 7
18 Improve Radio Station {include add'l emergency info) 1
19 Direct people to where to find up-to-date emergency info (training) 0
20 Utilize School Land (lease) for bike trails/events 0
21 Purchase land for community garden 1
22 Seed money for large events that can then self-sustain 6
23 City consultant for City overhaul 5
24 Flags 0
25 Visitor Center/Pavilion 1

38





